

## AGREEMENT LOG 2024

1. *AGREED: Windowsill needs repairing quotes got and repair work scheduled £500 from David Priestly. 10.12.24*
2. ***AGREED: use whatsapp poll to set date for Next Action day to work on phonebox 10.12.24***
3. *AGREED: Switch website to [www.hockerton.gov.uk](http://www.hockerton.gov.uk) with Hugo Fox 520.65 for coming year.*
4. ***AGREED: Install add a picture rail around hall. 16/10/24***
5. *AGREED: Ask SHL to support community action day refreshments for volunteers, 1 drink per volunteer at the end of that specific volunteering session. **16/10/24***
6. *AGREED: Two film nights as a trial, one for children/families, one for grown ups. We ill borrow a projector and RoseAnna might have a screen. **16/10/24***
7. *AGREED: PRS licence for music at events, 2 x MPL licence one off screenings, £70 per showing to trial a film night in the village hall. **16/10/24***
8. *AGREED that we will pay for PAT testing this year and do two in house tests ourselves before re testing professionally **16/10/24***
9. *AGREED: Next Action Afternoon 17th November - 14:00-15:30 **16/10/24***
10. *AGREED: The accounts accurate and correct. 23.5.24*